## U.S. PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

## BEFORE THE PATENT TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

CISCO SYSTEMS, INC. Petitioner,

v.

EGENERA, INC. Patent Owner.

Appeal IPR 2017-01340 Patent 6,971,044 B2

Record of Oral Hearing Held: July 25, 2018

Before KRISTEN L. DROESCH, CHARLES J. BOUDREAU and MELISSA A. HAAPALA, *Administrative Patent Judges*.

Appeal IPR 2017-01340 Patent 6,971,044 B2

## **APPEARANCES:**

DOCKET

ALARM

## ON BEHALF OF THE PETITIONER:

THEODORE M. FOSTER, ESQUIRE DAVID L. MCCOMBS, ESQUIRE Haynes and Boone LLP 2323 Victory Avenue, Suite 700 Dallas, Texas 75219

ON BEHALF OF THE PATENT OWNER:

JAMES E. QUIGLEY, ESQUIRE JOHN B. CAMPBELL, ESQUIRE McKool Smith 300 West 6th Street, Suite 1700 Austin, Texas 78701

The above-entitled matter came up for hearing on Wednesday, July 25, 2018, commencing at 12:59 p.m., at the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, 600 Dulany Street, Alexandria, Virginia.

1 PROCEEDINGS 2 3 JUDGE DROESCH: Please be seated. Good afternoon. We're here for the 4 oral hearing for IPR 2017-01340 between Petitioner, Cisco Systems and 5 Egenera. I'm Judge Droesch. We're joined by video with Judge Haapala 6 from the Denver satellite office and Judge Boudreau from the San Jose 7 satellite office. Each party has 60 minutes total time for arguments. 8 Because Petitioner bears the burden of showing unpatentability, Petitioner 9 will open the hearing by presenting its arguments first. Petitioner may also 10 reserve some of its time for rebuttal; and following Petitioner's arguments, 11 Patent Owner will proceed; and then, if applicable, Petitioner may present its 12 rebuttal arguments. 13 Counsel for Petitioner, whenever you're ready, please state your name 14 for the record and introduce your co-counsel and anyone else in attendance 15 today; and then you may begin your arguments after the introductions. 16 MR. MCCOMBS: Good afternoon, Your Honors. I'm David 17 McCombs here on behalf of Petitioner, Cisco Systems. With me is my 18 partner, Theodore Foster, who will be making the presentation today; and 19 also, we have one of Cisco's attorneys, Peter Magic, in attendance with us. 20 Thank you. 21 JUDGE DROESCH: Thanks. 22 MR. MCCOMBS: I'll turn it over to Theo. 23 JUDGE DROESCH: Okay. 24 MR. FOSTER: Good afternoon. May it please the Board, Theo 25 Foster on behalf of Petitioner, Cisco Systems. Looking at slide 3, there are a

3

Appeal IPR 2017-01340 Patent 6,971,044 B2

1 few topics that I'd like to discuss here this afternoon, and the first of those is 2 Egenera's attempt at swearing behind the Ma reference, and their failure to 3 do so. As we know, swearing behind requires both conception and 4 diligence, and Egenera's evidence fails on both counts. I think this case is 5 somewhat notable. There are declarations from two named inventors, 6 neither of them in their declarations claims to have conceived of the subject 7 matter prior to Ma's filing date; and neither of them claims to have been 8 diligent in pursuing those ideas up to the filing date of their non-provisional 9 application. So for that reason alone, the fact that the named inventors 10 themselves don't even claim to have conceived of the claimed concepts or 11 been diligent in pursing them, for that reason alone, this swear-behind 12 attempt would fail.

But moving on and looking at slide 4 -- and looking, specifically, at some of Egenera's evidence presented on this topic -- slide 4 shows a portion of the Patent Owner's Response at page 19 where they address their alleged conception evidence relating to the failover logic limitation. In particular, the logic to assign the virtual MAC address of the failed processor to the processor that replaces the failed processor.

And on this point, Egenera says well, back above in the earlier analysis for portion 1(c) they allege that they showed that their node configuration includes a virtual MAC address; but if we move to slide 5 -and slide 5 here has the Patent Owner's Response at page 11 where they address what they label as limitation 1(c) -- and their evidence does not support their allegation that the inventors -- the named inventors -- had conceived of the virtual MAC address as being part of a node configuration.

Δ

## Appeal IPR 2017-01340 Patent 6,971,044 B2

Instead, what their evidence says is that a Giganet driver code will assign an
 Ethernet 48-bit media access control, or MAC address, in place of a
 hardware-provided MAC address; but it's not described as being part of a
 node configuration.

5 And if we move on and look at slide 6, the evidence that Egenera 6 provided from what they labeled their corroboration documents, actually 7 shows that this idea of a MAC address being moved upon failover from 8 machine-to-machine, that it appears the named inventors had not yet 9 conceived of that idea prior to Ma's filing date. Looking at slide 6 -- and this 10 is in the middle -- there's a portion of Egenera's Exhibit 2012, from page 6, 11 where there's discussion of the format of a simulated MAC address -- and it 12 says that's to be specified; so, obviously, they were still figuring out how 13 they were going to handle MAC addresses, if at all. But it goes on and it 14 says that the simulated-MAC address "will include the node number." So, 15 the node number, the number of a node, is particular to a MAC address for 16 that node. Obviously, this implies that any simulated MAC address that they 17 were conceiving of was going to be specific to a particular node, not 18 something that could be transitioned, as the claim calls for, from one 19 computer processor to another computer processor.

So, the conception evidence is simply not here and, in fact, what
Egenera has put forward, affirmatively shows that they had not yet come
upon the idea of virtual MAC addresses that would be re-assignable between
nodes or between computer processors. Even if Egenera had evidence of
conception for all of the claim limitations -- and, I think, I've just

5

## DOCKET A L A R M



# Explore Litigation Insights

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

## **Real-Time Litigation Alerts**



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time alerts** and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

## **Advanced Docket Research**



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

## **Analytics At Your Fingertips**



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

## API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

#### LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

#### FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

## E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.